Carlz Winters

From: Doreen Stone

Sent: July 3, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Carly Winters

Subject: FW: NEW! Black's Law Dictionary, 12th Edition & Related Titles
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

H! Carly,

Can you do a po for me and copy the this email as the quote.
Iwill send in &
Thank you

Doreen

From: Davidovich, Rick (Print) <Rick.Davidovich@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Doreen Stone <dstone@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: RE: NEW! Black's Law Dictionary, 12th Edition & Related Titles

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
OK, thanks — I will look out for that P.O / PO# before processing:
Since Black’s is by our US T.R publisher the total should come to approximately $228.88 CAD

Here is a full quote below if it helps for the P.O

GBL BLACKS LAW DICTIONARY 12TH DELUXE/BLUE (5160 USD = $217.98 CAD)
$217.98 x1

= 5$217.98 + $10.90 Taxes + Free Shipping

= $228.88 Total

Thanks again!

Regards,

'@l'(‘/{’ @;ﬂf'r/(rﬂ/(ﬁ

Sincerely,

Rick Davidovich
Associate Sales Executive
Legal and Tax & Accounting, Global Print, Canada

it Thomson Reuters



